

UIN: IRDAN108MP0001V01202122

PROSPECTUS

INDEX

Contents	Page No.
Introduction	2
Important Dos and Don'ts	2
Summary of Insurance Covers	2
Which unexpected events are covered?	3
Sum Insured	5
Who can purchase this Policy?	6
How long does this cover protect me?	6
The Home Building Cover	6
No Underinsurance	8
In-built Covers	8
The Home Contents Cover	8
Optional Covers	9
Additional Covers	9
Exclusions, that is, what We do not pay	9
Premium	10
Changes and Cancellation	11
Making a Claim	12
This Prospectus	12
Grievances	12
About Our Company	12



UIN: IRDAN108MP0001V01202122

Introduction

This prospectus gives basic information about the **Tata Aig Bharat Griha Raksha Policy - Micro Insurance Product** that You can purchase from Us, i.e. the TATA AIG General Insurance Company Limited. The **Tata Aig Bharat Griha Raksha Policy - Micro Insurance Product** provides insurance cover for Your Home Building, and/or Home Contents. In this Prospectus, You will find information about the following insurance covers:

- 1. Home Building Cover, that covers any loss, damage or destruction of Your Home Building,
- 2. Home Contents Cover, that covers articles or things in Your home,
- 3. Optional Covers:
- I. Cover for Valuable Contents on Agreed Value Basis
- II. Personal Accident Cover

Important Do's and Don'ts

1.	While filling up the Proposal Form	 Read the instructions in the proposal form carefully before filling up the details. Understand the basis for arriving at the Sum Insured for both Home Building and Home Contents before filling up the details. This is 	
		given below in this Prospectus under the heading 'Sum Insured'. It is also explained in the Proposal Form.	
		• Fill up the proposal form completely and answer all the questions truthfully.	
2.	Your Obligations during the	Take care to prevent theft, loss or damage to Your Home Building and Home Contents.	
	Policy Period	 Inform Us of any change in circumstances such as change of 	
	!	address, details of additions or alterations to Home Building etc.	
		_	
		Do not allow unauthorized persons to occupy Your Home Building.	
3.	Your Obligations when You have	Give notice of loss to Us, as required.	
	a Claim	 Inform the respective authorities, as required. 	
		Make true and full disclosures in Your claim form.	
		Give all documents supporting the claim.	
		Give full cooperation for inspection and investigation of claim.	

Summary of Insurance Covers

If Your Home Building or the articles or things in Your home are lost, damaged or destroyed because of the following unforeseen events that occur during the Policy Period, We provide cover as follows:

Name of Cover	Your Loss	We Pay	Nature of Cover
Home Building Cover	Building is damaged	Cost of repairs, Architect's,	Standard
		Surveyor's, Consulting	
		Engineer's fees, Costs of	



UIN: IRDAN108MP0001V01202122

		removing debris, Loss of	
		Rent and Rent for Alternative Accommodation.	
	Building is completely destroyed (Total Loss)	Cost of Construction	Standard
Home Contents Cover	Any General Content is damaged	Cost of repairs	Standard
	Article or thing is lost or destroyed (Total Loss)	Cost of replacing that item with a same or similar item	Where Home Building is also covered, General Contents are automatically covered for 20% of the Sum Insured of the Home Building subject to a maximum of ₹ 20,000. You can opt out of the cover or increase the Sum Insured by declaring the details.
Personal Accident Cover	Unfortunate death of Your spouse or Yourself due to an insured peril that caused damage to Home Building and/or Contents	₹ 1,00,000/- per person	Optional
Cover for Valuable Contents on Agreed Value Basis (under	Valuable content is physically damaged	Cost of repair	Optional
Home Contents Cover)	Valuable content is a total loss	Agreed Value	

Which unexpected events are covered?

We give insurance cover for physical loss or damage, or destruction caused to Insured Property by the following unforeseen events occurring during the Policy Period.

The events covered are given in Column A and those not covered in respect of these events are given in Column B.

	Column A	Column B
	We cover physical loss or damage, or destruction caused to the Insured Property by	We do not cover any loss or damage, or destruction caused to the Insured Property
1.	Fire	caused by burning of Insured Property by order of any Public Authority.
2.	Explosion or Implosion	-
3.	Lightning	-
4.	Earthquake, volcanic eruption or other convulsions of nature	-



UIN: IRDAN108MP0001V01202122

5.	Storm, Cyclone, Typhoon, Tempest, Hurricane, Tornado, Tsunami, Flood and Inundation	-
6.	Subsidence of the land on which Your Home Building stands Landslide, Rockslide	caused by a. normal cracking, settlement or bedding down of new structures, b. the settlement or movement of made up ground, c. coastal or river erosion, d. defective design or workmanship or use of defective materials, or e. demolition, construction, structural alterations or repair of any property, or groundworks or excavations.
7.	Bush Fire, Forest Fire, Jungle Fire	-
8.	Impact Damage of any kind, i.e., damage caused by impact of, or collision caused by any external physical object (e.g. vehicle, falling trees, aircraft, wall etc.)	caused by pressure waves caused by aircraft or other aerial or space devices travelling at sonic or supersonic speeds.
9.	Missile testing operations	-
10.	Riot, Strike, Malicious Damages	caused by a. temporary or permanent dispossession, confiscation, commandeering, requisition or destruction by order of the government or any lawful authority, or b. temporary or permanent dispossession of Your Home by unlawful occupation by any person.
11.	Acts of Terrorism (Coverage as per Terrorism Clause attached)	Exclusions and Excess as per Terrorism Clause attached.
12.	Bursting or overflowing of water tanks, apparatus and pipes.	-
13.	Leakage from automatic sprinkler installations	Home is located, b. repairs, removal or extension of any sprinkler installation, or c. defects in the construction known to You.
14.	Theft within 7 days from the occurrence of and proximately caused by any of the above Insured Events	If it is a. of any article or thing outside Your Home, or b. of any article or thing attached from the outside of the outer walls or the roof of Your Home, unless securely mounted.

Examples

1. Your home catches fire. All its doors are opened for fighting the fire. A person takes advantage of the situation and carries away Your TV Set. Since this theft follows a fire and happened on the day of the fire i.e., within 7 days of occurrence of the fire, We will pay for Your loss upto the limits of the applicable Sum Insured.



UIN: IRDAN108MP0001V01202122

2. During riots, a rioter breaks a window of Your home and takes away articles of value ₹ 5,000. It costs ₹ 2,000 to repair the window. Here the loss is due to theft, which arose during riots (and therefore occurred within 7 days of occurrence of the event), which is an insured event. It arose at a time when You were not in a position to protect Your home and articles. We will pay ₹ 5,000 for the loss of contents, and ₹ 2,000 for repairs of the window.

Sum Insured:

For Home Building:

The maximum amount We pay under this Policy is the Sum Insured which is based on the prevailing Cost of Construction of Your Home Building at the Policy Commencement Date as declared by You and accepted by Us. It is shown in the Policy Schedule. If Policy Schedule shows any limit for any cover or item, such limit is the maximum We will pay for that item or cover. Premium is calculated with reference to the amount of Sum Insured.

If You have purchased an annual policy, the Sum Insured will be automatically increased each day by an amount representing 1/365th of 10% of Sum Insured at the Policy Commencement Date.

II. For Home Contents:

The maximum amount We pay under this policy is the Sum Insured and it is shown in the policy schedule. If the Policy Schedule shows any limit for any item, or category or groups of items, such limit is the maximum We will pay for that item.

The policy has inbuilt cover for General Contents of Your Home equal to 20% of the Sum Insured for Home Building subject to a maximum of ₹ 20,000 (Rupees Twenty Thousand) if You have opted for both Home Building and Home Contents cover.

You can choose a higher Sum Insured by declaring it in the Proposal Form and paying additional premium. If You have purchased only Home Contents cover, You have to declare Sum Insured for General Contents. The Sum Insured You have chosen for General Contents must be enough to cover the cost of replacement of that item/s.

When We pay You the full Sum Insured for any cover or any item covered, the Policy ends to that extent. Except this, the insurance cover will be maintained up to the full Sum Insured throughout the Policy Period. You need to pay only the proportionate additional premium. This will ensure that Your Home Building and its contents remain insured throughout.

Example

If Your TV Set insured for ₹ 15000 is destroyed in fire or stolen within 7 days of the fire, and We pay Your claim of ₹ 15000, the new TV that You buy will not be covered under this Policy unless You add it again and pay additional premium. If Your TV set is repaired, and We pay You repair charges of ₹ 5,000, the



UIN: IRDAN108MP0001V01202122

cover for the same TV will continue for ₹ 10000. It will continue for ₹ 15,000 if You pay proportionate premium again.

Who can purchase this Policy?

You can purchase the Home Building Cover if You own or are a tenant of the Home Building and You are liable for insurance. You can also purchase Home Contents cover for articles or things in Your home.

How long does this cover protect me?

The cover protects You during the period of the policy. You can buy the policy for one year.

The Home Building Cover

The Building: You can purchase this cover for Your home, i.e., Your building, flat, apartment, duplex apartment, bungalow or any dwelling place. Fittings and fixtures are included. Additional structures like garages, domestic outhouses for residence, compound walls, fences, gates, retaining walls and internal roads, parking space, water tanks for residence, parking space, are also covered.

Who can purchase? You can purchase this cover if

- 1. You own the structure,
- 2. You are occupying Your home as purchaser under an agreement of sale,
- 3. You are an authorised occupier of Your home,
- 4. Your structure is occupied by a tenant, a licensee or Your employee, or
- 5. You are a tenant under an agreement in writing and are liable for insurance.

Residential Use: You can purchase this insurance cover if Your Home Building is used for residence. If You carry on commercial activity by employing other persons, You must purchase another insurance cover meant for commercial premises.

Examples

- 1. You have let out Your house under a registered lease to Your tenant. You can purchase Home Building Cover as its owner. Your tenant can purchase the Home Contents Cover.
- 2. You own a two-storey house. You and Your family reside in the building and run a grocery shop in two rooms of the ground floor and personally attend to the grocery business. You can purchase this policy.
- 3. You own and reside in a three-storey house. You are a partner in a firm that runs an electronic shop on the ground floor. Five employees attend the shop. You can purchase this policy only for the two floors of the building where You reside. You can purchase other policies to cover the shop on the ground floor.

Sum Insured

The Sum Insured for the Home Building Cover shall be equal to the Cost of Construction of Your Home Building including fittings and fixtures at the Policy Commencement date. The cost of construction is calculated as follows-



UIN: IRDAN108MP0001V01202122

[Carpet area of Your home structure in sq.m. X rate of cost of construction at the commencement date declared by You and accepted by Us] + cost of construction for additional structures at the Policy Commencement date declared by You and accepted by Us.

The rate of cost of construction is the prevailing rate of cost of construction of Your Home Building at the Policy Commencement date as declared by You and accepted by Us.

If the actual carpet area is less than the carpet area You have declared, We will calculate the claim amount on the basis of the actual carpet area.

No Underinsurance

Underinsurance does not apply to the Tata Aig Bharat Griha Raksha Policy - Micro Insurance Product. This is a very special feature of this policy. Thus, if Your Sum Insured calculated on the basis of the information that You have provided Us is less than the actual value at risk, the difference will not affect the amount We pay.

In-built Covers

The Tata Aig Bharat Griha Raksha Policy - Micro Insurance Product also pays for the following expenses:

- a. Upto 5% of the claim amount for reasonable fees of architect, surveyor, consulting engineer;
- b. Upto 2% of the claim amount for reasonable costs of removing debris from the site.

Further, the policy also pays for Loss of Rent and Rent for Alternative Accommodation while the Home Building is not fit for living because of physical loss arising out of an Insured Event.

The Home Contents Cover

The Contents: You can purchase this cover for the articles or things of personal, non-commercial use which are located inside Your home. This policy covers General **Contents** that are usual in any home i.e., furniture and fittings, television sets, telephones, electronic items, antennas, water storage equipment, air conditioners, kitchen equipment and other household items.

You can pay additional premium and purchase cover for Valuable Contents, like jewellery, silverware, paintings, works of art, valuable carpets, antique items, curios, paintings.

Some contents are not covered, like bullion or unset precious stones, manuscripts, vehicles, explosive substances **Location and use of contents:** You can choose this cover for Contents that are located in Your home and are used for personal use.

Sum Insured

The Policy has an in-built cover for General Contents of Your home equal to 20% of the Sum Insured for Home Building Cover subject to a maximum of ₹ 20,000 (Rupees Twenty Thousand) if You have opted for both Home Building and Home Contents cover. You can choose a higher Sum Insured by declaring it in the Proposal Form, along with details and by paying additional premium.



UIN: IRDAN108MP0001V01202122

If You have purchased only Home Contents cover, You have to declare Sum Insured for General Contents.

The Sum Insured You have chosen must be enough to cover the cost of replacement of the Contents when You purchase the policy.

Who can purchase? You can purchase this cover if

- 1. You are the owner of the articles or things,
- 2. You have purchased the articles or things under instalment or hire purchase system, or on lease, or
- 3. You are responsible for the articles or things as part of written contract of employment.

Thus, a tenant, lessee, licensee or employee can purchase the Home Contents Cover.

Examples

- 1. You occupy a flat provided to You by Your employer. You can purchase Home Contents Cover for Your articles or things in the flat.
- 2. A company owns a building consisting of flats occupied by its employees. The employees can purchase Home Contents Cover. The company can purchase only Home Building Cover.

Optional Covers

You can purchase Optional covers under Your **Tata Aig Bharat Griha Raksha Policy - Micro Insurance Product**. You must apply for these covers, and pay additional premium.

i. Cover for Valuable Contents on Agreed Value Basis (under Home Contents Cover): Valuable contents of Your Home such as jewellery, silverware, paintings, works of art etc. can be covered under this optional cover. A value of these contents may be agreed between You and Us on the basis of valuation certificate submitted by You and accepted by Us.

If valuable contents are physically damaged by any insured event, We will pay the cost of repairing the item. If the valuable contents are a total loss We will pay Sum Insured for the item.

ii. **Personal Accident Cover**: If the insured peril causing damage to Your Home Building and/or Contents also results in the death of either You or Your spouse, We will pay compensation of ₹ 1 Lakh per person.

Additional covers under Bharat Griha Raksha

You can buy the following add-ons (additional covers) that will be added to Your Tata Aig Bharat Griha Raksha Policy - Micro Insurance Product.

Exclusions, that is, what We do not pay

We do not cover losses and expenses for any loss or damage or destruction of the Insured Property that is directly or indirectly a result of or is caused by or arising from events, stated below:



UIN: IRDAN108MP0001V01202122

- 1. Your deliberate, willful or intentional act or omission, or of anyone on Your behalf, or with Your connivance.
- 2. War, invasion, act of foreign enemy hostilities or war-like operations (whether war is declared or not), civil war, mutiny, civil commotion amounting to a popular rising, military rising, rebellion, revolution, insurrection or military or usurped power.
- 3. Ionising radiation or contamination by radioactivity from any nuclear fuel or from any nuclear waste from combustion of nuclear fuel, or the radioactive, toxic, explosive or other hazardous properties of any explosive nuclear assembly or nuclear component that is part of it.
- 4. Pollution or contamination, unless
 - a. the pollution or contamination itself has resulted from an Insured Event, or
 - b. an Insured Event itself results from pollution or contamination.
- 5. Loss, damage or destruction to any electrical/electronic machine, apparatus, fixture, or fitting by over-running, excessive pressure, short circuiting, arcing, self-heating or leakage of electricity from whatever cause (lightning included). This exclusion applies only to the particular machine so lost, damaged or destroyed.
- 6. Loss or damage to bullion or unset precious stones, manuscripts, plans, drawings, securities, obligations on documents of any kind, coins or paper money, cheques, vehicles, and explosive substances, unless otherwise expressly stated in the policy.
- 7. Loss of any Insured Property which is missing or has been mislaid, or its disappearance cannot be linked to any single identifiable event.
- 8. Loss or damage to any Insured Property removed from Your Home to any other place.
- 9. Loss of earnings, loss by delay, loss of market or other consequential or indirect loss or damage of any kind or description whatsoever.
- 10. Any reduction in market value of any Insured Property after its repair or reinstatement.
- 11. Any addition, extension, or alteration to any structure of Your Home Building that increases its Carpet Area by more than 10% of the Carpet Area existing at the Commencement Date or later renewal of this Policy, unless You have paid additional premium and such addition, extension or alteration is added by Endorsement.
- 12. Costs, fees or expenses for preparing any claim.

Premium

Premium is the amount You pay to Us for the insurance covers. Any insurance cover begins only after We have received the premium.

Changes and Cancellation

The cancellation terms for this product are mentioned explicitly in the policy wordings and the policy premium retained on cancellation at various times during the policy period is given in the table below:

Annual Policies

Time for which policy is in force	Refund of Premium
15 days	90% of the Annual Rate
1 month	85% of the Annual Rate



UIN: IRDAN108MP0001V01202122

2 months	70% of the Annual Rate
3 months	60% of the Annual Rate
4 months	50% of the Annual Rate
5 months	40% of the Annual Rate
6 months	35% of the Annual Rate
7 months	30% of the Annual Rate
8 months	25% of the Annual Rate
9 months	20% of the Annual Rate
10 months	15% of the Annual Rate
11 months	10% of the Annual Rate
Exceeding 11 Months	Nil refund

Changes during Policy Period.

You can choose to make changes to the covers of this Policy as may be permitted by Us. You must make a proposal or request for any change. It will be effective only after We have accepted Your proposal, and You have paid the additional premium where applicable

You can cancel the Policy.

Cancellation at any time: You can cancel the policy at any time during the policy period. If You cancel the policy, We will refund premium as follows

The cancellation terms for this product are mentioned explicitly in the policy wordings and the policy premium retained on cancellation at various times during the policy period is given in the table below:

Annual Policies

Time for which policy is in force	Refund of Premium
15 days	90% of the Annual Rate
1 month	85% of the Annual Rate
2 months	70% of the Annual Rate
3 months	60% of the Annual Rate
4 months	50% of the Annual Rate
5 months	40% of the Annual Rate
6 months	35% of the Annual Rate
7 months	30% of the Annual Rate
8 months	25% of the Annual Rate
9 months	20% of the Annual Rate
10 months	15% of the Annual Rate
11 months	10% of the Annual Rate
Exceeding 11 Months	Nil refund



UIN: IRDAN108MP0001V01202122

We can cancel the policy.

- a. We will not cancel the Policy during the policy period except on the grounds of mis-representation, non-disclosure of material facts, fraud or non-cooperation of the insured.
- b. In case of total loss of Your Home Building in a long term policy where You have decided not to reinstate Your Home Building in favour of a cash settlement of Your claim, We will cancel the policy for the remaining duration of the policy period. In such a case We shall refund the proportionate premium for the un-expired policy years after grossing up the premium paid by You towards long term discount, if any

Making a Claim

You must make a claim for the amount of cover. We will verify the claim and accept it if it is according to the terms and conditions of this Policy.

When You suffer loss or damage to Your Home Building or articles or things in it, You must

- give notice to Us immediately, You must state in this notice
 - i. the Policy Number,
 - ii. Your name,
 - iii. details of report to the police that You made,
 - iv. details of report to any Authority that You made,
 - v. details of the Insured Event,
 - vi. a brief statement of the loss,
 - vii. particulars of any other insurance of Your Home Building or any of Your Home Contents,
 - viii. details of loss or damage under any Optional Cover or Add-ons,
 - ix. submit photographs of loss or physical damage, wherever possible.
- report to police, fire authorities and appropriate legal Authorities,
- take all reasonable steps to prevent further damage to Home Building and Home Contents
- preserve and collect evidence, take and preserve photographs,
- assist Us and Our representatives in collecting evidence and details, give Us all information, books of accounts, and other documents,
- submit claim form at the earliest opportunity but within 30 days from date You first notice the loss or damage
- prove that the Insured Event has happened, and prove the extent of Your loss.

This is important because We must investigate whether the loss or damage is covered by the terms and conditions of the policy.

This Prospectus

This prospectus gives information only. This is not an insurance contract. Each insurance cover is subject to terms and conditions, which You can read in the Tata Aig Bharat Griha Raksha Policy - Micro Insurance Product document. You must read the policy document to know the insurance cover fully. You can get a copy of the Tata Aig Bharat Griha Raksha Policy - Micro Insurance Product from Our branch or from Our website: www.tataaig.com. For any legal interpretation, policy document will hold.



UIN: IRDAN108MP0001V01202122

Grievance

If You have any grievance about any matter relating to the policy, or Our decision on any matter, or Our decision about Your claim, You can pursue Your grievance with

- 1. Our Grievance Redressal Officer
- 2. The Consumer Affairs Department of IRDAI—You can register Your grievance on IRDAI's Integrated Grievance Management System (IGMS),
- 3. The Insurance Ombudsman, depending on the nature of grievance and the financial implication, if any, or
- 4. The Consumer Protection Forum or the Court.

About Our Company Tata AIG General Insurance Company Limited

Registered Office: Peninsula Business Park, Tower A, 15th Floor, G.K. Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Website: www. tataaig.com

Customer Service: customersupport@tataaig.com

1. Our Grievance Redressal Officer

You can send Your grievance in writing by post or email to Our Grievance Redressal Officer at the following address: Customer Support, Tata AlG General Insurance Company Limited A-501 Building No. 4 IT Infinity Park, Dindoshi, Malad (E), Mumbai - 400097

Visit the Servicing Branch mentioned in the policy document

Nodal Officer

Please visit our website at www.tataaig.com to know the contact details of the Nodal Officer for your servicing branch.

After investigating the grievance internally and subsequent closure, we will send our response within a period of 10 days from the date of receipt of the complaint by the Company or its office in Mumbai. In case the resolution is likely to take longer time, we will inform you of the same through an interim reply.

Escalation Level 1 For lack of a response or if the resolution still does not meet your expectations, you can write to manager.customersupport@tataaig.com. After investigating the matter internally and subsequent closure, we will send our response within a period of 8 days from the date of receipt of your complaint.

Escalation Level 2 For lack of a response or if the resolution still does not meet your expectations, you can write to the Head-Customer Services at head.customerservices@tataaig.com. After examining the matter, we will send you our response within a period of 7 days from the date of receipt of your complaint. Within 30 days of lodging a complaint with us, if you do not get a satisfactory response from us and you wish to pursue other avenues for redressal of grievances.

2. Consumer Affairs Department of IRDAI

a. In case it is not resolved within 15 days or if You are unhappy with the resolution You can approach the Grievance Redressal Cell of the Consumer Affairs Department of IRDAI by calling Toll Free Number 155255 (or) 1800 4254 732 or sending an e-mail to complaints@irdai.gov.in. You can also make use of IRDAI's online portal - Integrated Grievance Management System (IGMS) by registering Your complaint at igms.irda.gov.in.



UIN: IRDAN108MP0001V01202122

- b. You can send a letter to IRDAI with Your complaint on a Complaint Registration Form available by clicking here. You must fill and send the Complaint Registration Form along with any documents by post or courier to General Manager, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI), Consumer Affairs Department - Grievance Redressal Cell, Sy.No.115/1, Financial District, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli, Hyderabad-500032.
- c. You can visit the portal http://www.policyholder.gov.in for more details.

3. Insurance Ombudsman

You can approach the Insurance Ombudsman depending on the nature of grievance and financial implication, if any. Information about Insurance Ombudsmen, their jurisdiction and powers is available on the website of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) at www.irdai.gov.in, or of the General Insurance Council at www.generalinsurancecouncil.org.in, the Consumer Education Website of the IRDAI

http://www.policyholder.gov.in, or from any of Our Offices.

Office Details	Address & Contact details	Jurisdiction of Office Union Territory, District)	Date of Taking Charge
AHMEDABAD - Shri Kuldip Singh	Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, Jeevan Prakash Building, 6th floor, Tilak Marg, Relief Road, Ahmedabad – 380 001. Tel.: 079 - 25501201/02/05/06 Email: bimalokpal.ahmedabad@coins.co.in	Gujarat, Dadra & Nagar Haveli, Daman and Diu.	03/10/2019
BENGALURU - Smt. Neerja Shah	Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, Jeevan Soudha Building No. 57-27-N-19 Ground Floor, 19/19, 24th Main Road, JP Nagar, Ist Phase, Bengaluru – 560 078. Tel.: 080 - 26652048 / 26652049 Email: bimalokpal.bengaluru@coins.co.in	Karnataka.	23/04/2018
BHOPAL - Shri Guru Saran Shrivastava	Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, Janak Vihar Complex, 2nd Floor, 6, Malviya Nagar, Opp. Airtel Office, Near New Market, Bhopal – 462 003. Tel.: 0755 - 2769201 / 2769202 Fax: 0755 - 2769203 Email: bimalokpal.bhopal@coins.co.in	Madhya Pradesh Chhattisgarh.	24/05/2018
BHUBANESHWAR - Shri Suresh Chandra Panda	Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, 62, Forest park, Bhubneshwar – 751 009. Tel.: 0674 - 2596461 /2596455 Fax: 0674 - 2596429 Email: bimalokpal.bhubaneswar@coins.co.in	Orissa.	11/09/2019
CHANDIGARH - Dr. Dinesh Kumar Verma	Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, S.C.O. No. 101, 102 & 103, 2nd Floor, Batra Building, Sector 17 – D, Chandigarh – 160 017.	Punjab, Haryana (excluding Gurugram, Faridabad, Sonepat and Bahadurgarh) Himachal Pradesh, Union Territories of Jammu &	16/04/2018



UIN: IRDAN108MP0001V01202122

	UIN: IRDAN108MP0001V01		
	Tel.: 0172 - 2706196 / 2706468	Kashmir, Ladakh & Chandigarh.	
	Fax: 0172 - 2708274	Chanagam.	
	Email: bimalokpal.chandigarh@coins.co.in		
CHENNAI - Shri	Office of the Insurance Ombudsman,	Tamil Nadu, Pondicherry	03/05/2018
M. Vasantha	Fatima Akhtar Court, 4th Floor, 453,	Town and	
Krishna	Anna Salai, Teynampet, CHENNAI – 600 018.	Karaikal (which are part	
	Tel.: 044 - 24333668 / 24335284	of Pondicherry).	
	Fax: 044 - 24333664	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
	Email: bimalokpal.chennai@coins.co.in		
DELHI - Shri	Office of the Insurance Ombudsman,	Delhi & following Districts of	12/09/2019
Sudhir Krishna	2/2 A, Universal Insurance Building,	Haryana - Gurugram, Faridabad,	12,03,2013
Sudilli Krisiilia	Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi – 110 002.	Sonepat and Bahadurgarh	
	Tel.: 011 - 23232481/23213504		
CLIMANTI Chi	Email: bimalokpal.delhi@coins.co.in	Access Modes lave	02/05/2012
GUWAHATI - Shri	Office of the Insurance Ombudsman,	Assam, Meghalaya,	02/05/2018
Kiriti .B. Saha	Jeevan Nivesh, 5th Floor,	Manipur, Mizoram,	
	Nr. Panbazar over bridge, S.S. Road,	Arunachal Pradesh,	
	Guwahati – 781001(ASSAM).	Nagaland and Tripura.	
	Tel.: 0361 - 2632204 / 2602205		
	Email: <u>bimalokpal.guwahati@coins.co.in</u>		
	Office of the Insurance Ombudsman,	Andhra Pradesh,	11/06/2018
HYDERABAD - Shri	6-2-46, 1st floor, "Moin Court",	Telangana, Yanam and	
I. Suresh Babu	Lane Opp. Saleem Function Palace,	part of Territory of	
	A. C. Guards, Lakdi-Ka-Pool,	Pondicherry.	
	Hyderabad - 500 004.		
	Tel.: 040 - 23312122		
	Fax: 040 - 23376599		
	Email: bimalokpal.hyderabad@coins.co.in		
JAIPUR - Smt.	Office of the Insurance Ombudsman,	Rajasthan	13/04/2018
Sandhya Baliga	Jeevan Nidhi – II Bldg., Gr. Floor,		
, ,	Bhawani Singh Marg, Jaipur - 302 005.		
	Tel.: 0141 - 2740363		
	Email: Bimalokpal.jaipur@coins.co.in		
ERNAKULAM -	Office of the Insurance Ombudsman,	Kerala, Lakshadweep,	07/11/2018
Ms. Poonam	2nd Floor, Pulinat Bldg.,	Mahe-a part of	, ,
Bodra	Opp. Cochin Shipyard, M. G. Road,	Pondicherry.	
	Ernakulam - 682 015.	,	
	Tel.: 0484 - 2358759 / 2359338		
	Fax: 0484 - 2359336		
	Email: bimalokpal.ernakulam@coins.co.in		
KOLKATA - Shri P.	Office of the Insurance Ombudsman,	West Bengal, Sikkim,	30/09/2019
K. Rath	Hindustan Bldg. Annexe, 4th Floor,	Andaman & Nicobar	30,03,2013
	4, C.R. Avenue, KOLKATA - 700 072.	Islands.	
	Tel.: 033 - 22124339 / 22124340	isialius.	
	Fax: 033 - 22124341		
	Ι αλ . υοο - 22124041		



UIN: IRDAN108MP0001V01202122

	Email: bimalokpal.kolkata@coins.co.in	 	
LUCKNOW -Shri Justice Anil Kumar Srivastava	Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, 6th Floor, Jeevan Bhawan, Phase-II, Nawal Kishore Road, Hazratganj, Lucknow - 226 001. Tel.: 0522 - 2231330 / 2231331 Fax: 0522 - 2231310 Email: bimalokpal.lucknow@coins.co.in	Districts of Uttar Pradesh: Laitpur, Jhansi, Mahoba, Hamirpur, Basti, Banda, Chitrakoot, Allahabad, Mirzapur, Sonbhabdra, Fatehpur, Pratapgarh, Ballia, Jaunpur, Varanasi, Gazipur, Jalaun, Mau, Gonda, Deoria, Kanpur, Lucknow, Unnao, Sitapur, Lakhimpur, Bahraich, Barabanki, Raebareli, Sravasti, Faizabad, Amethi, Kaushambi, Balrampur, Ambedkarnagar, Sultanpur, Maharajgang, Santkabirnagar, Azamgarh, Kushinagar, Gorkhpur, Ghazipur, Chandauli, Sidharathnagar.	11/09/2019
MUMBAI - Shri Milind A. Kharat	Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, 3rd Floor, Jeevan Seva Annexe, S. V. Road, Santacruz (W), Mumbai - 400 054. Tel.: 022 - 26106552 / 26106960 Fax: 022 - 26106052 Email: bimalokpal.mumbai@coins.co.in	Goa, Mumbai Metropolitan Region excluding Navi Mumbai & Thane.	04/05/2018
NOIDA - Shri Chandra Shekhar Prasad	Office of the Insurance Ombudsman, Bhagwan Sahai Palace 4th Floor, Main Road, Naya Bans, Sector 15, Distt: Gautam Buddh Nagar, U.P-201301. Tel.: 0120-2514250 / 2514252 / 2514253 Email: bimalokpal.noida@coins.co.in	State of Uttaranchal and the following Districts of Uttar Pradesh: Agra, Aligarh, Bagpat, Bareilly, Budaun, Kanooj, Bulandshehar, Bijnor, Etah, Shamli, Mainpuri, Muzaffarnagar, Mathura, Hapur, Meerut, Kashganj, Farrukhabad, Moradabad, Oraiyya, Pilibhit, Etawah, Firozbad, Ghaziabad, Shahjahanpur, Amroha,	17/09/2019



UIN: IRDAN108MP0001V01202122

		Gautambodhanagar, Rampur, Sambhal, Hardoi, Hathras, Kanshiramnagar, Saharanpur.	
PATNA - Shri N. K.	Office of the Insurance Ombudsman,	Bihar,	09/10/2019
Singh	1st Floor, Kalpana Arcade Building,	Jharkhand.	
	Bazar Samiti Road, Bahadurpur,		
	Patna 800 006.		
	Tel.: 0612-2680952		
	Email: <u>bimalokpal.patna@coins.co.in</u>		
PUNE - Shri Vinay	Office of the Insurance Ombudsman,	Maharashtra, Area of	03/12/2019
Sah	Jeevan Darshan Bldg., 3rd Floor,	Navi Mumbai and Thane	
	C.T.S. No.s. 195 to 198, N.C. Kelkar Road,	excluding Mumbai	
	Narayan Peth, Pune – 411 030.	Metropolitan Region.	
	Tel.: 020-41312555		
	Email: bimalokpal.pune@coins.co.in		

Clause L. Information about Us

Tata AIG General Insurance Company Limited

Registered Office: Peninsula Business Park, Tower A, 15th Floor, G.K. Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai, Maharashtra,India , 24X7 Toll Free No: 1800 266 7780 Fax: 022 6693 8170 Email: customersupport@tataaig.com Website: www.tataaig.com

INSURANCE ACT 1938 SECTION 41- Prohibition of Rebates

No person shall allow or offer to allow either directly or indirectly, as an inducement to any person to take out or renew or continue an insurance in respect of any kind of risk relating to lives or property in India, any rebate of the whole or part of the commission payable or any rebate of the premium shown on the policy, nor shall any person taking out or renewing a policy accept any rebate, except such rebate as may be allowed in accordance with the published prospectus or tables of the insurer.

ANY PERSON MAKING DEFAULT IN COMPLYING WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION SHALL BE PUNISHABLE WITH FINE WHICH MAY EXTEND TO TEN LAKHS RUPEES.

Disclaimer: In the event of any question relating to interpretation of the insurance coverage, the policy document will prevail.